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 December 8, 2022 
 

ADDENDUM # 4 

 
To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 

 

Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: 23-018-LH, Pest Control Services 

 

The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows: 

 

1. Does this bid involve the need for rodent control? 

 

Answer: Yes. This solicitation includes rodent control. Rodents are to be prevented and removed when 

present. 

 

2. If so, would a rodent control device meet your bid's requirements, or are you purely looking for a service 

provider? 

 

Answer: The successful contractor shall furnish qualified personnel, and all resources necessary to provide 

pest control services for Macon-Bibb County. All labor, materials, and equipment related costs to perform 

services for the extermination and control of pests of all kinds including, but not limited to, cockroaches, 

ants, mice rats, water bugs, fleas, silverfish, spiders, bees, lice, termites, ants plus other related pests and 

moisture control in Macon-Bibb County agencies. Pest Control to also include ancillary services for bed 

bugs, fleas, mosquito, structural fumigation, termite control, weed control, and wildlife control (see 

Attachment B).   

 

3. Does the total bid price need to be the monthly price or annual price? 

 

Answer: The total price encompasses the total Monthly cost for each of locations listed on Attachment B.  

 

4. As far as addendum 3, are new companies permitted to attend the meeting or it is limited to the original 

bidders that attended the first meeting? 

 

Answer: New companies can attend the pre-mandatory pre-bid meeting scheduled for 12/14/2022.  See 

Addendum 3 for the time to appear. 

 

5. Our insurance company is requesting the bond form from the organization.  Is there a form on the website 

anywhere that we can send to them? 

 

Answer: Macon-Bibb do not provide bond forms.  



 

6. Most of the addresses I was able to view on the tax assessor's website, but below are the ones I could not & 

aren't recreation/public centers that I want to confirm that I'll be able to just show up to get a tour as well as 

a few I simply have questions about:  

 

662 Shurling Drive 

Answer: Sheriff’s precinct Roses Shopping Center. 

 

6600 Mosley Dixon Road, will I have to pay to get in the gate(s)? 

Answer: Tobesofkee Claystone Park office 

 

889 Wimbish Road, is this only including the barber shop or is it the entire complex?  

Answer: Should be 815 North Macon Park Dr.  Rec Center. 

 

8097 Lower Thomaston Road 

Answer: At the corner of Lower Thomaston Rd and N Lizella Rd. Ex-fire station now a sheriff’s precinct. 

 

668 Oglethorpe Street 327 lower Poplar Street x3? Is this for the Robert Bass building, doc hardy, & tool 

barn? 

Answer: LEC Sheriff  

 

456 Oglethorpe Street  

Answer: DFACS 

 

601 Mulberry Street 

Answer: Courthouse Complex 

 

1166 Jackson Street 

Answer: Sheriff Training Center 

 

415 Oak Street 

Answer: Traffic Control Center 

 

652 Hazel Street 

Answer: Sheriff’s complex Carver Building 

 

651 Hazel Street 

Answer: Sheriff’s complex Higgins Building 

 

1071 Riverside Drive-just the buildings at the entry gates? 

Answer: Rose Hill Cemetery  

 

774 Hazel St. 

Answer: Sheriff’s Outreach Center 

 

1000 Terminal Drive. 

Answer: Mid Ga Regional Airport 

 

600 Pio Nono Ave. 

 Answer: Was Sheriff’s satellite precinct but no longer is and should be dropped from the contract.  

  

Please call Robert Belew for fulltime access confirmation or to set up a day and time to view.  478-808-

9205 or   478-751-9260. 

 
 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  

 

Sincerely,      

Laura Hardwick           
Interim Procurement Director 
 


